
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] June batch shipment of 600 oxygen sensors
Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> Thu, May 29, 2025 at 1:17 PM
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the attached VST purchase orders from rEvo:

4536012561   500 x 8010006 sensors -  required 10th October (updated form July).      Set shipment date to 3rd October

4536012562   600 x 8010006 sensors -  required 10th August.                                        Set shipment date to 4th August

4536012563   600 x 8010006 sensors -  required 10th September.                                  Set shipment date to 3rd September

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 at 12:59
Subject: RE: [EXT] June batch shipment of 600 oxygen sensors
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve,

Thanks for checking

One badge for june is good

Have changed that PO nr to October

See below summery
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Let me know if that works

Br

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: donderdag 29 mei 2025 12:50
To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: Re: [EXT] June batch shipment of 600 oxygen sensors

 

Thank you Pieter

 

Existing purchase orders:

4536012457 600 sensors - We plan to ship the June batch on the 3rd/4th of June. 

 

4536012458 600 sensors - Existing July shipment

 

 

New purchase orders:

4536012561 500 sensors - 10th July           Can you please confirm that you require a second batch for July.
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4536012562 600 sensors - 10th August

4536012563 600 sensors - 10th September

 

 

Regards

 

Steve

 

 

 

On Wed, 28 May 2025 at 20:24, Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com> wrote:

Hi Steve,

Thanks for the heads up.

And also thanks for the follow up

Please see next PO’s for July through September

 

Cheers

Pieter

rEvo rebreathers

 

From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: dinsdag 27 mei 2025 16:19
To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] June batch shipment of 600 oxygen sensors

 

 

Dear Pieter

 

We are trying to make a few changes and hope to try and ship sensors earlier. This is the aim, but we cannot always guarantee.
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We plan to ship the June batch on the 3rd/4th of June. 

 

This will then leave just the following forward order:

July       600 sensors

 

Do you have any idea of your requirements for 

August ?

September ?

 

 

--

Steve

 

 

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

 

Office:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

 

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

.

 

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

3 attachments

Purchase order 4536012561.pdf
15K

Purchase order 4536012562.pdf
15K

Purchase order 4536012563.pdf
15K
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